



STEEV WONG, DipIT, BCQ
CURRICULUM VITAE

Steev Wong is a graduate of the Civil and Structural Engineering Technology program at BCIT and is a Certified Drafting Technician from the Architectural, Civil and Structural Drafting program at VCC. Steev brings extensive knowledge in CAD and graphic applications to the GHL team, as well as practical experience in Architectural, Structural and Building Code compliance issues in both residential and commercial design. He is a member of the Building Officials Association of BC (BOABC), holding the designation of 'Building Code Qualified (BCQ)'.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Feb 2008 – Present	GHL CONSULTANTS LTD , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers <i>Fire Protection and Building Code Consultant</i>
1999 – 2008	Gower Yeung & Associates Ltd <i>Building / Structural Tech</i>
1993 – 1999	Pacific Group – Pacific Truss Division <i>Engineered Floor / Truss Tech</i>

EDUCATION

1991 – 1993	Civil & Structural Engineering Technology Diploma British Columbia Institute of Technology (BCIT)
1990 – 1991	Architectural, Civil & Structural, CAD Drafting Certificate Vancouver Community College (VCC)
1988 – 1990	General Humanities Studies – Graphic Arts Capilano College

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

- **Building Officials Association of BC (BOABC)**
Member, BCQ Designation